
Message 

From: Boytrese Osias [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =FD61COE8A5FF4D30A30B301C37110F7 6-BOYTRESE OSIAS] 

Sent: 6/11/2020 2:00:11 PM 

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

CC: Louis Atwell [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 

Mindy, 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/en=Recipients/en=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-louis Atwel I]; Peter Pug Iese 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Christopher E. Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .]; Fred Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson]; Eddy I kemefu na 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a 120c3e2b4434 7 5e8218b 7f7 e9e294b6-Eddy I kemefu na] 

Re: IBEC: SEC Infrastructure Plan and Exhibits 

Question: Does all items in section 5.2 came from MMRP? Not sure if all items in NMRP are covered by 
section 5.2 items. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 11, 2020, at 11:20 AM, Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> wrote: 

Louis .. Boytrese .. and Peter .. 
Can you confirm if you approve the document as now written by 2pm today. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(JlO) 412-SDO: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IRONMENT BEFORE PRltfl"ING THIS EMAIL 

From: Dennis Kanuk [mailto:dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 4:28 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese 
<ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Boytrese Osias <bosias@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Royce Jones <rkj@kbblaw.com>; Tiffany Wright <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com> 
Subject: Re: IBEC: SEC Infrastructure Plan and Exhibits 

Hello, all: 



Per discussion, providing an updated version of the SEC Infrastructure Plan for the City's consideration. Exhibits remain 
as provided at the link below. 

From: Dennis Kanuk <d.?..D.D..i.?..@.D.1.f.i'.'J.dY.i.?..?..0.rn.m.> 
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 12:15 PM 
To: Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewoocLorg>, Louis Atwell <btwell(gicityofinglewood.org>, Peter 

Pug Iese < P.P..~!gL?..~g_.@._r.l.t.Y..9..f.i..ngL?..W.9..9..d.,.9.rn>, Boyt re se o s i as < .b..9..~.!.§.?.@.r..i_tyg.f.LtJ.gJg_w..99..d.,.9.rn> 
Cc: Royce Jones <rkj@kbblaw.com>, Tiffany Wright <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com> 
Subject: IBEC: SEC Infrastructure Plan and Exhibits 

Hello, Mindy, Louis, Peter, and Boytrese 

As requested, we are providing an updated SEC Infrastructure Plan for the City's consideration, attached. 

The exhibits to the SEC Infrastructure Plan are too large to transit by email, but are available to download from a 
Dropbox folder here. 

[)z:::nnts l<anuk 

MONTGOMERY CL./\t< i\.D\ltSt.JHS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
·· ··· ·· ·· ·• · Dermls@mcadvlse.com 

T . (310) 443-7711 
i d (213) 309-5652 

<SEC DG PIH SEC Infrastructure Plan 6.9.2020.docx> 


